me@warrenbolton.com

From: Ward Veitch - Urban Planet <ward@urbanplanet.com.au>

Sent: Monday, 24 February 2025 11:37 AM

To: me@warrenbolton.com

Subject: FW: Decision Notice - RAL21/0138 - Wilkinson Road TUAN

Attachments: Decision Notice - RAL21.0138 - Wilkinson Road TUAN.pdf; Infrastructure Charges

Notice.pdf; Fact Sheet - Infrastructure Charges Incentives - Delayed Payment -
Incentive 1.pdf

From: Development Planning <Development@frasercoast.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 21 February 2025 3:22 PM

To: Ward Veitch - Urban Planet <ward@urbanplanet.com.au>

Cc: mudcrabsdirect@gmail.com; Emily Burke <Emily.Burke@frasercoast.qld.gov.au>; WBBSARA
<WBBSARA@dsdilgp.gld.gov.au>

Subject: Decision Notice - RAL21/0138 - Wilkinson Road TUAN

Good Afternoon,

Please find attached a copy of the decision notice and associated documentation for RAL21/0138.

Please contact the Assessing Officer, Emily Burke on 07 4197 4367 should you wish to discuss this further.
Kind regards

Jemille Harris

Development Support Officer

Development
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